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1. Introduction

Welcome to Qatar Airways’ eSourcing Portal and specifically the Supplier Self
Registration link. Supplier registration is an essential part of becoming a potential
partner of Qatar Airways.

eSourcing is the use of secure web-based collaborative tools by procurement
professionals and suppliers to conduct the strategic activities of the Procurement
lifecycle online.

Through this portal you will be able to participate in tenders invited by Qatar Airways
Group.

This manual will guide you through the registration process, navigating the portal
for first log in, password reset process etc.

Manual on how to participate in a tender is available under the Help button after
logging in.

2. eSourcing Application Launch
The Qatar Airways’ eSourcing Portal can be accessed by clicking on the e-Procurement
link provided in Qatar Airways website or using the hyperlink provided in the email of the
invited contacts.

3. eSourcing Application Login

The supplier can login to the eSourcing Portal using the username and password (Figure
1).
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Forgot your
Forgotten User ID ? Pleas
supplierrelations@qatarairways.com.qa

Weicome to Qatar Airways eSourcing Portal

Figure 1: eSourcing App Login page for Supplier

A Prospective Supplier can login to the eSourcing Portal for the first time using the
email ID of the contact as the Username and for Password using the One Time
Password (OTP) received over the email of the invited contacts.

The system will prompt for updating the password as soon as it logs in for the first
time using the OTP (Figure 1.1).
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Figure 1.1: First-time login password setup for Supplier
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Enter the OTP as Old Password received in the email, and set a new password as
per the provided password guidelines using the New Password field and confirm
the same using the Confirm New Password field.

Password Guidelines:
e Your new password should contain minimum of 8-characters and should
not exceed more than 15-characters.

e Your password must contain:
o At least one lowercase character
o At least one Uppercase character
o At least one numeric digit(s) 0-9
o At least one special character (for example: !, @, #, $, % etc.)

Now click on Continue button to update the password.
Next, set up the Security Questions and answers using the pop-up (Figure 1.2).

g ourcing Portal

Figure 1.2: Setup Security Questions & Answers for Supplier

Select two different security questions and fill in the answers and click on the
Continue button to set the Security Questions.

Please note: These questions can be used later to reset the password.

Once password is updated, use the same email ID as the Username & updated
password as the Password to login to the eSourcing portal.

On clicking the click of the Login button the supplier would be presented with one
time series of mandatory agreements as listed:

a) Agreement 1: Qatar Airways- Supplier e-User Agreement

The prospective supplier must acknowledge the e-User agreement by
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selecting the checkbox to have read and understood the agreement and
clicking on the Acknowledge button (Figure 1.3).

- 3
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Weicome to Qatar Alrways Supplier E-USER AGREEMENT

= QutarAirways_Euser_Agreement pdf

1

Figure 1.3: e-User Agreement
b) Agreement 2: Qatar Airways — Supplier Code of Conduct

The prospective supplier must acknowledge the Supplier Code of Conduct
agreement by selecting the checkbox to have read and understood the
agreement and clicking on the Acknowledge button (Figure 1.4).

eSourcing Port:

Weicome 1o Qatar Airways - Suppler Code of Conduct
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Figure 1.4: Supplier Code of Conduct Agreement
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c) Agreement 3: Qatar Airways — Occupational Health & Safety (OHS)
Policy

The prospective supplier can accept the Occupational Health & Safety (OHS)
Policy agreement by selecting the checkbox to have read and understood the
agreement and clicking on the Accept button (Figure 1.5).

Figure 1.5: OHS Policy Agreement

d) Agreement 4: Qatar Airways — Supplier e-Privacy Notice

The prospective supplier must acknowledge the Supplier e-Privacy Notice
agreement by selecting the checkbox to have read and understood the
agreement and clicking on the Acknowledge button (Figure 1.6).
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Supplier Privacy Notice

Figure 1.6: e-Privacy Notice Agreement
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4. View & Edit Profile

Supplier after logging in can view the profile by clicking on the Profile tab. The details will
be displayed in read-only mode.

To update any information on the profile, please contact the respective buyer at Qatar
Airways Group.

41238

5. Password Reset

The supplier can reset the password using the Forgot Password link provided in the login
page of the eSourcing portal.

login

Username

Password

B Remember me?

For Supplier Registration user manual please click here
For Supplier Code of Conduct please click here

Login as an Internal user click here

Forgot your password? Click here tc reset your password

Forgotten User ID ? Please contact Procurement helpdesk:
supplierrelations@qatarairways.com.ga

Figure 2: Forgot password link

Step 1:
Enter the email ID field prompting to enter UserID and click on the Continue button (Figure
2.1).
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Figure 2.1: Enter UserID to reset password

Step 2:

Enter the Security Answers for the previously set security questions (Figure 2.2) as
described in Section 2.1. Click on the Continue button.

!_.'! Forgot Password

Please enter security questions and answers to get one time password(OTP)

UserID : test213@232.com

Security Question : What was your childhood nickname?
* Security Answer :

Alternate Question : What is your mother s middle name?
* Alternate Answer :

Figure 2.2: Security Questions & Answer for password reset

Step 3:

Click on the link ‘here’ to login (Figure 2.3) with the new password sent to the registered
email ID.
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Change Password

Figure 2.3: Link to login using new password after reset

On click of the hyperlink the login page would be loaded.
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